
g fie obi  of PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR MAYOR 
Joe Purcell 

POLICE CHIEF 
Paul M. George Jr. 

Montana 

Michael Hurff Jr. 

FINANCE OFFICER/CITY CLERK 
Andrew Lehr 

The City of Hardin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Committee & Council Meeting 
of Tuesday, October 1, 2024 

Held by virtual meeting and the Public is invited to attend in person. 
Topic: City of Hardin Committee & Council Meeting — 6:15 p.m. 

Landfill Committee Meeting — 6:15 p.m. 
Council Meeting — 6:30 p.m. 

Start Time: 6:15 p.m. Mountain Time 

The meeting will open at 6:00 p.m. 

If you will be logging into the Council meeting by: 

Computer: Please identify yourself by submitting your first and last name by using the "Chat" function. 

Phone: Please identify yourself by stating your First and Last Name. 

City of Hardin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https:flus02web.zoom.us/j/9897104479 

Meeting ID: 989 710 4479 
One tap mobile 

+17193594580„9897104479# US 
+12532050468„9897104479# US 

Dial by your location 
+1719 359 4580 US 
+1 253 205 0468 US 

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 669 444 9171 US 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

+1 309 205 3325 US 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 360 209 5623 US 
+1 386 347 5053 US 
+1 507 473 4847 US 
+1 564 217 2000 US 

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
+1 646 931 3860 US 
+1 689 278 1000 US 

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 305 224 1968 US 

Meeting ID: 989 710 4479 
Find your local number: https://u502web.zoom.us/u/kdYSOPxWF 

Meetings are Audio Recorded ONLY 
Montana Legislature House Bill 890 

City of Hardin 406 N Cheyenne Hardin MT 59034 Phone (406) 665-9260 Fax (406) 665-2719 



fte et* of 

406 North Cheyenne 
Hardin MT 59034 
(406) 665-9292 

Committee Meeting 
AGENDA 

October 1, 2024 
Council Chambers 
401 N. Cheyenne 

and by virtual meeting 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9897104479 

Meeting ID: 989 710 4479 
One tap mobile 

+13462487799„9897104479# US (Houston) 
+16694449171„9897104479# US 

AUDIO RECORDING BEGINS 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

• Landfill 

o Landfill Canister Site 

6:15 p.m. 

Meeting adjourned at  P.M. 

Meetings are Audio Recorded ONLY 
Montana Legislature House Bill 890 



AGENDA 
The City of Hardin 

406 N. Cheyenne Avenue 
Hardin, MT 59034 

October 1, 2024 

AUDIO RECORDING BEGINS 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:30 P.M. 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL: Mayor: 
Alderpersons: Steven Hopes   Clayton Greer  Chris Sharpe 

Rock Massine   Jeremy Krebs   Antonio Espinoza  

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Council Meeting 09/17/2024 Public Hearings 09/17/2024 
Claims 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

MAYOR: 
o Attending the Montana League of Cities and Towns Annual Conference in West Yellowstone 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
• Personnel Committee/City Policy: Mayor 
• Sewer & Water: Massine 
• Law Enforcement: Hopes 
• Streets & Alleys: Espinoza 
• Parks & Playgrounds: Krebs 
• Finance/Landfill: Greer 

o Landfill Canister Site 
• Resolutions and Ordinances: Sharpe 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES: 
PETITIONS & COMMUNICATION: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 
o Chamber of Commerce - Street Closure of 200 Block for Trunk or Treat 
o Records Disposal Request 
o Roof Repair Estimates 
o TIED Annual Report - FYE 6/30/2024 

STAFF REPORTS 
• Public Works: 
• Finance: 
• Police: 
• Legal: 
• Economic Development: 

RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
City of Hardin Phone System: New phone number (406) 665-9260 

Alley Clean Up: September 30, 2024 - Have items out early Monday, September 30, 2024 

Request for Qualifications for CDBG: Due by Thursday, October 3, 2024 by 3:00 p.m. 

City Hall Closed: Monday, October 14, 2024 for Columbus Day 

Council Meeting: of November 5, 2024 rescheduled to Monday, November 4, 2024 due to Election Day Holiday 

Request for Qualifications Infill and Renovation Redevelopment for Housing: Proposals are due by October 25, 2024 by 
3:00 p.m. 

City of Hardin Job Openings: Full-time position: Police Officer. Part-time position: Building Inspector/Code Enforcement 
Apprentice. Positions are open until filled. 

Meeting adjourned at P.M. 
AUDIO RECORDING ENDS 

Additions to the Agenda can be voted on by Council to add to the Agenda for the next Council meeting. 
Agenda items will need to be submitted by Wednesday noon before a Tuesday Council meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 



September 17, 2024 - Minutes 

THE COMMON COUNCIL 
CITY of HARDIN, MONTANA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: The Public Hearings for Amending the Cost of Street Maintenance in 
District #1 and the Cost of Garbage Assessments for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 was opened at 6:20 
p.m. by Mayor Joe Purcell. 

Present at the hearing were: 
Council Members Steven Hopes, Clayton Greer, Chris Sharpe, Rock Massine, Antonio Espinoza, 
and Jeremy Krebs. 

City Staff: Finance Officer/City Clerk Andrew Lehr, Public Works Director Michael Hurff, Jr., 
and Deputy City Clerk Angela Zimmer. 

Also present physically and by virtual meeting: City Attorney Jordan Knudsen and members of the 
Public 

Mayor Purcell opened the meeting for discussion or Public Comment. 

Laurie Tschetter, local business owner, voiced her concerns about the cost of street maintenance at 
the campground. Espinoza entered the meeting at 6:21 p.m. Tschetter noted the community cannot 
handle an increase like this again. 

Carole Fox asked what the increase was. Lehr reported this amendment isn't to increase it more; 
Council passed a 3% increase for Street Maintenance at the last meeting; this is an amendment 
adding in parcels that were annexed in. Mayor Purcell noted the increases were approved in the 
budget. 

Mayor Purcell asked if there was any comment. It was noted the increases approved in the budget 
were 3% for Street Maintenance and 4% for Garbage. 

There being no further discussion, the Public Hearing adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 

COUNCIL MEETING: The Regular Council Meeting for September 17, 2024 was called to 
order at 6:30 p.m. Mayor Joe Purcell presiding by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 

The following Aldermen were present: Steven Hopes, Clayton Greer, Chris Sharpe, Rock Massine, 
Antonio Espinoza, and Jeremy Krebs. 

Also present: Finance Officer/City Clerk Andrew Lehr, Public Works Director Michael Hurff, Jr., 
Deputy City Clerk Angela Zimmer, City Attorney Jordan Knudsen, and Police Chief Paul George, 
Jr. 

Also present physically and by virtual meeting: City Attorney Jordan Knudsen and members of the 
public 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS & CLAIMS: Sharpe made the motion to approve 
the Council minutes as written for September 3, 2024. Motion seconded by Greer. On a voice vote 
the motion was unanimously approved. Greer motioned to approve the Public Hearing minutes as 
written for September 3, 2024. Hopes seconded. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously 
approved. Hopes motioned to approve the Closed meeting minutes for September 3, 2024. Greer 
seconded. On a voice vote the motion was unanimously approved. 

Greer made a motion to approve the claims for September 17, 2024. 

CLAIM No. Monthly Total 

August, 2024 31437-31438, 3140-31441, 
31443-31473, 31478-31479 $ 241,291.69 

September, 2024 31439, 31442, 31474-31476 $ 320,427.04 

Claims Total (Expenditures) $ 561,718.73 

1 of 4 



September 17, 2024 - Minutes 

August Payroll $ 350,061.54 

TOTAL Submitted $ 911,780.27 

Massine seconded. Krebs asked if Love's was contacted for any contribution to the 
Kokomo Road approach. Greer voiced to submit a bill to them. It was noted Hurff had 
sent them a letter. On a voice vote, the motion was unanimously approved. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Carolyn Dawes, resident, voiced her concerns about problem neighbors, for the 

last twelve years; and how she has had to call law enforcement over the last few days. 
She voiced she is frustrated as a homeowner and provided information about the 
problems she and her family have experienced. There was discussion about City Codes 
and State Law. It was noted they would be further looked into. 

Jose Funke, resident, voiced he would like to bring Neighborhood Watch back 
again and asked about getting bikes for City Police Officers into next years' budget. 

MAYOR: 
Mayor Purcell reported Union Contract negotiations continue for the Police 

Department; lead line surveys were due September 13t11; the Ash Contract was signed 
by Rocky Mountain Power; the School Resource Contract is at the school for approval; 
and he is working with Animal Care Center on a contract for the pound services. 

Personnel Policy/City Policy: 
The City currently has openings for a full-time Police Officer and General Laborer 

to Maintenance Worker III, and a part -time Building Inspector/Code Enforcement 
apprentice; all positions are open until filled. 

Sewer & Water: 
Massine reported the new water line is about complete; they are doing tests today. 

Law Enforcement: 

Streets & Alleys: 
Espinoza reported Alley Clean Up is scheduled for September 30th and the street 

on railway is finished. Espinoza noted he has received a complaint about the fiber going 
in around town; they have pylons next to driveways and residents are worried they will 
get hit. He asked if maybe Hurff can call to see if they can move them. 

Parks & Playgrounds: 
Krebs reported the approved Pavilion bid is waiting to be signed; he added the 

contractors are in contact with each other and are coordinating the project. The 
playground equipment contract is waiting on final approval by the company; and Hurff 
is working on the Request for Proposals for a splash pad. Krebs added the crew has been 
working putting in the playground equipment at Heimat Park. 

Finance/Landfill: 
Greer asked about going out to bid for the Landfill Project again. He requested a 

Landfill Committee Meeting to be scheduled at the next Council Meeting. 

Resolutions & Ordinances: 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES: 

PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS: 
Mayor Purcell reported the City received City-County Planning Board minutes of 

August 12, 2024; information from the Hardin School District 17 for Active ALICE 
Training; and a newsletter from the Montana Department of Transportation. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: N/A 

NEW BUSINESS: 
Mayor Purcell reported the City received a recommendation from the City-County 

Planning Board to approve the Zone Change Application submitted by Nolan Foster, 

2 of 4 












































